

LEAH HENRY

Bronx, NY 10469

Phone: 347-942-6191 • Website: hileah.com • E-Mail: henry.leah@gmail.com

SUMMARY

I'm a passionate designer, self-starter and collaborator. The last two years focusing on UI/UX design. Excellent interpersonal skills, highly organized and detail oriented. Intercultural sensitivity with having a background living in the Caribbean and studying in Europe.

SKILLS + SOFTWARE

Design: Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, Sketch App

Code: HTML/5, CSS/3, jQuery, Twig

CMS: CraftCMS, Wordpress, Moodle

Collaborative Software: Avocade, GIT

Rapid Prototyping: inVision, Proto.io

EXPERIENCE

Doctors Network – UI/UX Designer

11/2015 - Present

- Conducted target audience research in order to understand user needs for new website build.
- Crafted various layout for second phase of website while working in an Agile environment.
- Researched typefaces, colors & assets to align with company's values.

Familiar Studio – UI Developer

01/2015 - Present

- Responsible for creating clickable prototypes for client presentations, utilizing CraftCMS and Bootstrap.
- Organize data provided by client to create the information architecture for web projects.
- Develop style guide for other team members based on initial client meetings.

Iona College – Technology Teacher STEP

07/2013 – Present

- Designed a technology Program which helps to generate interest in new tech fields.
- Conducted lectures, performed evaluations and prepared handout for students grade 7 - 11 who showed interest in learning about information technology fields.
- Taught student the foundation of game development using MIT's Scratch that they used to formulate concepts to design their own games.

EDUCATION

SUNY at Purchase College

MAY 2015

New Media, BA

- Deans List Awardee from Fall 2012 – Spring 2015
- Activities and Clubs: G.R.I.O.T (Publicist) & Purchase Student Government Association (Web Master)

STUDY ABROAD

Copenhagen School of Design & Technology

SPRING 2014

e-Concept Development

Antigua & Barbuda International Institute of Technology

JULY 2009

Web Master, AA

ACTIVITIES & INTEREST

Cycling, Digital Photography, Volunteering, Tutoring